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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:    Validation/Verification Workgroup Members 
 

FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director  
 
DATE:  July 26, 2007 
 
RE:  Validation/Verification Workgroup Appointment 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman 
to the Validation/Verification Workgroup.  Angela Ruple will serve as Workgroup Chairperson.  
The workgroup will report to the Vibrio Management Committee.   
 
The Validation Verification Workgroup is assigned the following tasks for 2006 – 2007: 
 

• 03-212 Validation/Verification Guidance 
• 05-204 Guidance in the Evaluation of PHPs. 

 
If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact me at 803-788-7559 or 
at issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we look forward to working 
with you. 
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Validation/Verification Workgroup: 

2006-2007 Last Name First Name Email Address 
    
Chair: Ruple Angela  
    
Members:    
 Rainosek Al al.rainosec@noaa.gov
 Wright Anita AWright@mail.ifas.ufl.edu
 Blodgett Bob robert.blodgett@fda.hhs.gov
 Depaola Andy andy.depaola@fda.hhs.gov
 Distefano Paul paul.distefano@fda.hhs.gov
 Garrett Spencer spencer.garrett@noaa.gov
 Howell Lori lahowell@spinneycreek.com
 Schwarz John schwarzj@tamug.edu
 Otwell Steve otwell@mail.ifas.ufl.edu
 Nelson Chris cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com
 Garrido Victor VMGA@ufl.edu
 Watkins Bill william.watkins@fda.hhs.gov
 Wiles Kirk Kirk.wiles@dshs.state.tx.us
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